
 
 
 

 
 

City of Allegan  
  Planning Commission Meeting  

July 18, 2016         
Griswold Auditorium    

401 Hubbard Street Allegan MI 49010 
 

 MINUTES 
1) Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm.      
 
2) Attendance 
         Present:  Brad Burke, Charles Tripp, Cindy Thiele, Stacie Gratz, Nancy Ingalsbee, Tom  
  Morton  
    
         Absent:  Dave Sturgis, Caitlin Wendt, Andrea Parsons  
 

Others Present: Lori K. Vander Clay, Deputy City Clerk, Lori Castello, PCI  
 
3) Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes  
Tom Morton, supported by Stacie Gratz, made a motion to approve the meeting minutes of June 
20, 2016.  Motion carried.  
 
4) Public Hearing  
Chairperson Brad Burke opened the public hearing at 7:00pm regarding the request from Doris 
Linda Curtis of Curtis Guardianships, 3 S. Sherman Court/0351-190-005-00 to operate a 
financial guardianship business as a major home occupation. 
 
Gilbert Rios, 5 S. Sherman Court stated he has been a resident in his same house for 29 years and 
this business of Ms. Curtis has been in operation for 5-6 years.  He stated that Ms. Curtis does 
not have a business license. He stated that between 25-35 cars go to 3 S. Sherman Court on a 
daily basis.  The traffic is tremendous along with delivery trucks going to 3 S. Sherman Court 
and her clients use his driveway as a backup and he is very frustrated with this whole situation.  
He stated that Ms. Curtis has never communicated with any of the neighbors on S. Sherman 
Court.    
 
Keith Manigold, 660 Sherman Street commented there is a lot of street traffic and an accident is 
waiting to happen because people are not paying attention. 
 
Bobbie, employee of Ms. Curtis’ stated that she is full-time and this is ridiculous.  She has two 
letters of support from neighbors and doesn’t understand why this business is a problem. 
 
Member Cindy Thiele stated that S. Sherman Court has no sidewalks. 



 
A letter was received from Chris & Ashley Koetsier, 1 S. Sherman Court voicing their concerns 
over the amount of traffic on S. Sherman Court and the fact they have small children and want 
them to be safe playing outside.   
 
Linda Curtis, 3 S. Sherman Court, stated she has 150 clients, however only about 5 come to pick 
up their checks.  She does receive deliveries of office supplies and she has a large family that 
visits her everyday.  Her hours of business are 9:00am~4:00pm Monday-Friday.   
 
Nancy Ingalsbee asked Ms. Curtis if she had a business license.  Ms. Curtis responded no. 
 
Chairperson Brad Burke asked if the amount of traffic was the problem and how could the 
Planning Commission make this a better situation and the best interest of everyone. 
 
Cindy Thiele asked about using the Allegan County Community Mental Health offices on Allett 
Street.  Ms. Curtis stated that she is contracted with Allegan County Probate Court not Mental 
Health. 
 
Brian Roe, 647 Sherman Street stated that Sherman Street has had an increase in traffic and this 
street doesn’t need more traffic. 
 
Jackie Walker, Ms. Curtis’ sister commented that she helps Linda at the house. 
 
Linda Curtis stated that Mr. Rios has never spoken to her in the 10 years that she has resided at 
her house. 
 
Chairperson Brad Burke called to close the public hearing.  Charles Tripp, supported by Tom 
Morton, made a motion to close the public hearing at 7:20pm.  Motion carried. 
 
Members discussed.  Chairperson Brad Burke read Section 1703 B. Major home occupation.  He 
stated that traffic is the main concern. 
 
Linda Curtis stated that vehicles coming to her house can’t be avoided. 
 
Cindy Thiele commented that this business already has more employees than allowed. 
 
Charles Tripp commented that 100 cars a month are travelling on S. Sherman Court to receive 
their checks from Ms. Curtis. 
 
Linda Curtis said she would tell her clients that they aren’t allowed to come to her house 
anymore. 
 
Chairperson Brad Burke read the memo prepared by Lori Castello, PCI. 
 
Cindy Thiele stated the application submitted by Ms. Curtis is incomplete. 
 
Tom Morton pointed out that No. 3 of Section 1703 B. Major home occupation needs to be 
followed. 
 
 
 
 



Charles Tripp, supported by Cindy Thiele, made a motion to approve the Major Home 
Occupation for 3 S. Sherman Street with the following conditions: 

 Hours to be observed 
 No Client visits-No walking clients 
 No more than one (1) non-resident car  
 Time limit. A review by the Planning Commission shall be every six (6) months 

Motion carried. 
 
5) Old Business  
Allegan Neighbor Connection Initiative 
Rob Hillard reviewed his most current draft.  Members discussed.  It was determined that 
members will talk to their neighbors informally and place this idea on hold. 
 
Lori Castello, PCI stated that she received a phone call about someone living in an RV.  She 
stated the zoning ordinance isn’t clear as to if this is allowed.  Members discussed and would like 
more information.  She will research. 
      
6) New Business 
 
7) Communications/Correspondence 
 
8) Education  
 
9) Public Comment  
 
10) Commission Comment 
 
11) Adjournment  
Meeting was adjourned at 8:33pm. 
 
 
 
Submitted by 
 
 
Lori K. Vander Clay 
Deputy City Clerk 


